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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 01032023LB HVAC Removal and Replacement (3) Locations 
 

1. Does the bottom return plenums for vertical units need to be replaced?.  
Yes. Plenums in disrepair, inoperable, rusted, or damaged will require 
replacement. 
 

 

2. Systems above the ceiling at Douglass don’t have safe and secure walkway and 
platform for access and maintenance. Do we need to provide new access platform for 
the indoor units?  

No. Platforms are adequate for internal craftsmen. 
 
 
 

3. The access ladder at Douglas is not safe. Do we need extend the ladder and add 
additional steps?  

No. 
 
 
 

4. Does the fencing around the outdoor units need to replace at Delano and Hanley?  
Yes. 

 
 
 

5. Do the new outdoor units need to be connected to the security system?  
 No. 
 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


